

[REDACTED]

From:

Sent:

15 February 2024 15:05

To:

Planning

Subject:

3/2024/0033



This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do **NOT** click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

As per The parish Council

1. Like the other 'holiday lets' in Dewhurst Road, this is clearly sited in an Open Countryside designation between the settlements of Langho and Wilpshire, where a permanent residence is normally not permitted. If this was allowed, several other 'holiday lets' originally converted in the old Dewhurst farmyard by [REDACTED] in this part of Dewhurst Road would also be at risk of permanent residence, as would a much larger area of Open Countryside in the vicinity. The planners need to be reminded about the precedent that they would be overriding if they permitted this. 2. The continued parish council objection to this holiday building being changed into a residential dwelling.

I am responding later than 21 days, please note this was not received prior to a holiday period.
Your notification was not received pre 31st January?

Please action accordingly

